
Emiliano:

	

Attached	are	the	email	responses	to	you	most	recent	request.

	

Vincent	F.	Gioscia

Agawam	City	Clerk

36	Main	Street

Agawam,	MA	01001

413-786-0400	ext.	8215

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	10,	2020	4:33	PM
To:	Vince	Gioscia	
Cc:	Stephen	Buoniconti	;	Jeffrey	Hulbert
;	Kade	Crockford	;	Taïsha
Lazare	
Subject:	Re:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been
closed.

	

Thank	you,	Vince.

	

Please	remind	them	that	if	an	officer	used	the	technology	in	their
official	capacity,	information	about	the	searches	they	performed	is
subject	to	the	public	records	law.	Hence,	if	they	have	the	results	of
the	searches,	they	should	share	that	information	with	us,	subject	to	the
redaction	permitted	under	the	public	records	law.

	

Thank	you!

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

------

From Vince	Gioscia	<VGioscia@agawam.ma.us>
Subject RE:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been	closed.

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	11	Mar	2020	12:46:13	+0000



Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
wB4NmTA8UNoau4QrGnZi96fO0Ur7RFh2iOGzOeOX2epTOXIJO1s0BcSw3oDcUa6sIy5yD2tr
KTcth4DsyxFI8Rg9Db4Cy3X35jmzTUyZuMnCdRfKXBgH6yf&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,ANfejw0KnJzCAhpAhR4Y7N-Hb3gn0XzLLoSn0wcnbsTxH5hi59LgrDsVMg89sT
eJUFZ22iKRTaCCJnAHQBrHDITjlk9J00SqSy-_EUIcnI7LME-CZhiuUEvI&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Vince	Gioscia		>
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	10,	2020	2:35	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Cc:	Stephen	Buoniconti;	Jeffrey	Hulbert
Subject:	RE:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been
closed.	

	

Emiliano:

	

I	have	requested	the	records	from	the	Agawam	Police	Department.		I’ll
forward	what	they	send	me.

	

	

	

Vincent	F.	Gioscia

Agawam	City	Clerk

36	Main	Street

Agawam,	MA	01001

413-786-0400	ext.	8215



	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	10,	2020	10:34	AM
To:	Vince	Gioscia	
>
Cc:	Stephen	Buoniconti		>;	Jeffrey	Hulbert
	>
Subject:	Re:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been
closed.

	

Hi	Vince,

	

The	records	show	that	the	police	department	activated	an	account.	Can
you	please	send	me	all	the	records	pertaining	to	the	use	of	it?

	

Thank	you.

	

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
DEaP3u9ptWx6I8E3nE_kujo9DC7RZjqM4Xe6d89LPsMKXvzdGpOM9DxVpCcyCQ2MSC0RIgQ0
pBvwFxkySDRy-NgxzW-OK60fW_XkAyTzzMAXV0,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,KhWfhI-uRh5yAleEP00UDKFkREOFFVq-iYzKczZOavoEt6TSGWmciVQKAFR3Yo
_Dta_PlcttuV1ulbSiZOXi3ak0poxGvb2putyDgn6ozqd8M__ri9Yi5v9GoBw,&typo=1>
|	Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	



	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Sent:	Tuesday,	February	25,	2020	1:58	PM
To:	Vince	Gioscia
Cc:	Stephen	Buoniconti;	Jeffrey	Hulbert
Subject:	RE:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been
closed.	

	

Thank	you!

	

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	for	Liberty	Policy	Counsel

	

	

From:	Vince	Gioscia	[mailto:VGioscia@agawam.ma.us]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	February	25,	2020	1:55	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Cc:	Stephen	Buoniconti		>;	Jeffrey	Hulbert
	>
Subject:	RE:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been
closed.

	

Emiliano:

	

The	attach	information	was	provided	to	my	office	at	your	request.
Additionally,	various	departments	indicated	that	they	had	no	records
regarding	“	Clearview	AI.”			I’m	unaware	of	any	other	communications.
If	you	have	anything	specific	you	are	looking	for	please	let	me	know.

	

Thanks,

	

Vincent	F.	Gioscia

Agawam	City	Clerk

36	Main	Street



Agawam,	MA	01001

413-786-0400	ext.	8215

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>	
Sent:	Tuesday,	February	25,	2020	12:39	PM
To:	Vince	Gioscia	
>
Cc:	Kade	Crockford	
>;	Jessica	Lewis		>;	Taïsha
Lazare		>
Subject:	RE:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been
closed.

	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Thank	you	for	these	records.	I	am	writing	this	email	to	be	sure	that
the	records	you	uploaded	are	all	you	have	pertaining	to	Clearview	AI.	It
seems	to	me	that	some	communications	are	missing.	Can	you	please	confirm
this?

	

Thank	you	very	much.

	

Best	regards,	

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
RC35tXUEuWFp9cIIEdie1yWJWsXV1xTIjUGqr79YGzkb9wz-GzwMLwTrruAE9vZcFpSRwDk7
iMOBEZ_yrhgr4x5BvVj3XL0lM4S1cdcxhZ9c_mq&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,3MFTVfRqSAmr6XSWPKdRi7jFw64-H1ynDRXOZ3rkfkvtHEq-gEQbogaBUAeViG



rk4ySFACvHntiomawV_OYWc31zOe6OYXOKkTjZcJLCWuEOhvwXRmZSxnR8pQ,,&typo=1>
|	Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
		

	

	

From:	Agawam	MA	Public	Records	[mailto:support@nextrequest.com]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	February	25,	2020	9:20	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Subject:	Your	Agawam,	MA	public	records	request	#20-19	has	been	closed.

	

--	Attach	a	non-image	file	and/or	reply	ABOVE	THIS	LINE	with	a	message,
and	it	will	be	sent	to	staff	on	this	request.	--	

	

Agawam,	MA	Public	Records	

Hi	there

Record	request	#20-19	has	been	closed.

View	Request	20-19
m%2fagawam.nextrequest.com%252Frequests%252F20-19%2f49QEzgY%2fDbEk%2fU_x
B62K6nr%2fcmVxdWVzdGVyX3JlcXVlc3RfY2xvc2Vk&c=E,1,3KfveQs6YHk3I7AX_P59rfu
L9PIMy3aP0bsvCamB3zqnmciow_NR270rwUI9ywxULVDP3umgMQk3ToDKLS69a4ZlbYwntVu
McHhL0EUL_gxct370&typo=1>		

http://agawam.nextrequest.com/requests/20-19
om%2frequests%2f20-19&c=E,1,MfjjxEOWfqvctUqFu5zJjBYRvmLwrRgieaX_OAafzZfM
CgcL9uStNUzBBcshVq0AlEkREhiLpwczbGFhzdrexKldFZYM3DiwPlovrRpsGaOGwt8Bfhgs
KQ,,&typo=1>	

	

POWERED	BY	NEXTREQUEST
sm%2fwww.nextrequest.com%2f5NQEzgY%2fDbEk%2fnnuSts_fqP%2fcmVxdWVzdGVyX3J
lcXVlc3RfY2xvc2Vk&c=E,1,b_VJ80I9Hh_zohUiElGsaM0UubTAZgUegxDl4NMka_tsdJI8
Y5Pj0iMueHHBwv9LtH5O3LC2to7sYi1ip12sZUop2nZSgCjpApX30IQHKg,,&typo=1>		

The	All	in	One	Records	Requests	Platform

Questions	about	your	request?	Reply	to	this	email	or	sign	in	to	contact
staff	at	Agawam,	MA.

Technical	support:	See	our	help	page
sm%2fwww.nextrequest.com%252Fsupport%2f5dQEzgY%2fDbEk%2fexIbDrjTkz%2fcmV
xdWVzdGVyX3JlcXVlc3RfY2xvc2Vk&c=E,1,Z3KxxCCEMpXJyoD2lPUEPn-DOG7z7W2SXiJw
BbT9G3VZFKib0HuJLUo52iZ9LD8Qb4YAazf3zVat4YB-oiakxhBJYeF2FGlzlzL_12VUMYPA
P5mxsqHgWb6z&typo=1>	

Confidentiality/Public	Record	Statement.	Under	Massachusetts	Law,	any
email	created	or	received	by	an	employee	of	The	Town	of	Agawam	is
considered	a	public	record.	All	email	correspondence	is	subject	to	the
requirements	of	M.G.L.	Chapter	66.	This	email	may	contain	confidential
and	privileged	material	for	the	sole	use	of	the	intended	recipient.	Any
review	or	distribution	by	others	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	are	not



the	intended	recipient	please	contact	the	sender	and	delete	all	copies.	

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


